
 

Highways and Transport 
Lillyhall Highways Depot 

Joseph Noble Road 
Workington 

CA14 4JH 
cumberland.gov.uk 

 

 

 

Julie Middleton 
Principal Engineer 
Beckwith & Hanlon Consulting Engineers Limited 
2 Riverside Studios 
Amethyst Road 
Newcastle Business Park 
Newcastle 
NE4 7YL 
 

Date: 21.12.2023 
 
Dear Julie 
 
HIGHWAY ACT 1980 - SECTION 278 AGREEMENT 
Harras Road, Whitehaven 
 
Confirmation of Technical Approval. 
 
I hereby confirm that the Highway Works as detailed on the Technical Drawings listed below 
have received Technical Approval by Cumbria County Council: 
 
Dwg No. 23-026-101-P5 S278 Agreement Rev P5 dated 21.12.23 
Dwg No. 23-026-102-P6 S278 GA Rev P6 dated 21.12.23 
Dwg No. 23-026-103-P5 S278 Construction Details Rev P5 dated 21.12.23 
 
Amendment to any of the drawings listed above prior to the S38 Agreement being signed 
must be approved by an authorised Officer of Cumberland Council and may affect the future 
requirements of the Agreement. 
 
Please note that works cannot commence on the highway until the s.278 Agreement has 
been signed. 
  
Yours sincerely 

Highways Network Engineer 
 

 
 


